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Questions and Answers   

1. Question: We want to know what category we fall under. Our goal is to provide mental 
Health services, HIV and Awareness Entrepreneurship Skills.     
 
Answer: As per the RFP, applicant agencies are requested to identify the priority area that 
they feel is the best fit for their project.  If agencies feel that there is an overlap into different 
priority areas they may submit more than one grant.  We cannot direct agencies about the 
best priority area that their project falls under.  This is an issue that each applicant agency 
must grapple with. Please carefully read the RFP and all attachments and carefully read the 
compendium materials related to Phase 1 work in crafting the proposal. To learn more about 
Phase 1 please visit www.villageofhempsteadespri.org  
 

2. Question: We do not have our 501(c)(3) status yet. We do have a fiscal sponsor that is a 
501(c)(3). Are we eligible to receive a grant through our fiscal sponsor?  
 
Answer: Unfortunately, we cannot accept grant applications or proposals with fiscal 
sponsors.  
 

3. Question: Would like to know if a registered 501(c)(3) sorority that serves Hempstead and 
does not have a physical address would be eligible to apply for funding? 
Answer:   Please include the address that is listed on your organization’s 501(c)(3) face 
page. 
 

4.  Question: The RFP due date is April 27th at 4:30. Is this when the package needs to be 
postmarked by, or when the application needs to be received by? 
 
Answer: The last day to submit the complete package is April 27 before 4:30pm. Your 
organization or any applicant is welcome to submit their application early.    
 

5. Question: Do you prefer 1.0, 1.5 or 2.0 spacing? Do you require the questions in the RFP 
be repeated in our narrative?  
Answer: It can be 1.0, 1.5 or 2.0 spacing but there is a maximum number of pages that they 
cannot go over as per the RFP guidance.   
 

6. Question: Can the same application/proposal be submitted twice?   
Answer:   No, each applicant will need to submit multiple applications/proposals for each 
of the projects they are requesting funds for.   
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7. Question:  What are the requirements for partnering with other organizations?  
Answer:    Depending on the type of partnership, you will need either an MOU or letters of 
support.  
 

8. Question: Will funding be split between agencies or does the lead agency receives the 
funding?   
Answer: The lead agency will receive the funding and will need to subcontract with the 
smaller agencies.   
 

9. Question: Is there opportunity to provide grants for individuals to be able to find 
employment?   
Answer:  Funding is available under the priority area of Workforce Development to help 
individuals obtain career training and employment. 
 

10. Question: can we use a module or group session costs within the budgeting format?  
Answer: yes, you can. Just make sure to explain what is the cost for.   
 

11. Question: as a new organization, what type of financial report can we submit?  
Answer:  You may submit IRS Form 990.  
 

12. Question: can we submit a financial audit from the year before? Since we will not have a 
recent audit ready.   
Answer:  Yes, you may. 
 

13. Question: what is the funding period?  
Answer: this is a 10-month funding period from June 1, 2018- May 31 2019.  If you submit a 
12-month budget you will not be penalized.  
 

14.  Question:  How will the funding be allocated?   
Answer: funds will be disbursed on a quarterly basis.  All claims will be submitted to United 
Way of Long Island.  
 

15.  Question: will there be a project extension?  
Answer:  there is a possibility of an extension, but not as of right now.   
 
 

16. Question: has the committee created a cap for each of the awards?  
Answer: the maximum amount of awards is $125,000.   
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17. Question: can you touch on allocation of funding for MWBE?  
Answer: If an ESPRI grant award is made, 30% of discretionary costs must be allocated for 
Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs).   This issue will be discussed in 

detail if an agency receives an award. 
 

18. Question: is there any issue applying for one priority area if the areas overlap?   
Answer: you have to see where your strength is, and where you fit in as an organization. All 
areas overlap so picking the best that will represent you is the recommended.  
 

19. Question: what do you mean by advocacy?  
Answer: your project should involve and incorporate people who live in poverty.   
 

20. Question: from now until April 27, what help can you give us?  
Answer: because this is a competitive bid, you may submit your questions to 
ESPRI@unitedwayli.org.   
 

21. Question: can you talk about admin?  
Answer: admin is up to 15%, make sure to explain all admin expenses.   
 

22.  Question: is there a number of people that are allowed to work on a program?  
Answer: no, this is up to agencies decide.    
 

23. Question: how many budgets will I submit?  
Answer: the number of budgets will depend on the number of proposals you submit. If you 
submit 2 different proposals, then you will need to submit 2 different budgets. One for 
each.   
 

24.  Question: will it be a blind review?  
Answer: no   

27. Question: will funding be reduced to fund more than 8 awards?  

       Answer: At this time, we are not able to answer. 

28. Question: would it be required for both organizations to submit a financial audit? 

Answer: No, only the lead agency needs to submit a financial audit.  

29. Question: can you have a co-lead agency?  
Answer: no, there must be a lead agency.  
 

30. Question: are you looking for short or long term projects?  
Answer: we are looking for 10 months projects.  
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31. Question: can we apply as a faith based organization?  
Answer: Yes  
 

32. Question: which organizations are part of the review committee?  
Answer: the review committee is made up of village residents who have been impacted by 
poverty, members of the different committees, steering and task force members.  
 

33. Question: is there a grant matching funds?  
Answer: no, matching funds are not required. 
 

34. Question: can we hire an independent project evaluator?  
Answer: it depends, if it applies towards sustainability. Make sure to explain it in proposal 
and justify the need in the budget narrative.   
 

35. Question: are personnel services and fringes excluded from the 15% administrative 
expenses?  
Answer: Yes, there is a separate section that requests information about fringes and 
personnel. Up to 15% is allowed for administrative expenses.  In the budget section, 
agencies should give a brief description of what comprises their administrative expenses.  
Agencies should also give a brief description of what comprises their fringes.  On the budget 
form – ATTACHMENT B-1 EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET (Excel document) admin should be 
recorded under line “E” – Operating Expenses.  

 

36.  Question: If the program for which we apply for funding will require the participants to 

travel to Roosevelt will it be considered for funding? We will partner with agencies in 

Hempstead Village in order to access recently incarcerated individuals living in the 

Village. But our house is located in Roosevelt  
Answer:  We suggest that all services occur within the Incorporated Village of Hempstead. 
 

37. Question: where should in-kind donations be included?  
Answer:  In kind donations may be briefly mentioned within your proposal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


